

# ISABELLA JUNCKER

## ATTORNEY

Isabella advises on personal data protection law and has experience with assisting clients in connection with larger compliance projects and concrete inquiries about the regulation. In this context, Isabella has reviewed, negotiated and drafted a large extent of personal data documents.

In addition, Isabella advises on intellectual property law and marketing law.

Isabella speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Contract law
- Intellectual property
- Litigation and arbitration
- Marketing law
- Personal data protection law

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2020

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2016 – 2019

Horten Advokatpartnerselskab

2013 – 2015

PHL Advokatfirma

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2019

Attorney

2016

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

2015

Student at the University of Sheffield, United Kingdom

2014

Bachelor of Laws, University of Copenhagen